

# **ADAM EDWARDS**

9 Cygnet Court Portchester Fareham Hampshire PO16 8AU UK

T +44 (0)1329 220232 adam@scousefan.com

### **OBJECTIVES**

- Find a new and challenging position that stretches my existing skill set (there's always more to learn).
- Embrace new technologies to work to our mutual advantage.
- Drive new software awareness through code writing competency, exemplary QA and engaging with clients for negative or positive feedback. In essence, helping the company to achieve recognition as a company that moves with the times, writes banging and bug free code.
- Create applications that perform to a very high standard, are well documented, have a plethora of comment blocks for other engineers and are written in the desired coding style. ie if camelCase is the norm, all code will adhere to it regardless of language unless otherwise specified.

#### **PROFILE**

A highly competent, enthusiastic and diligent software engineer looking to obtain a challenging position in web/software development. I have a thirst for programming and over the last 10 years have taught myself a comprehensive portfolio of languages. Familiar with developing in multiple environments, and am very comfortable working with the Codeigniter PHP framework for rapid web development. Fully embrace jQuery for client-side scripting (no point in re-inventing the wheel). On the desktop side am equally at home on Windows (C#.NET) or Mac (Obj-C).

Current projects of which I am lead developer include:

- · Online video streaming in PHP/Javascript (inc jQuery/json)
- · Payment gateway integration in PHP
- · Thick client iOS apps for iPhone and iPad in Obj-C
- US cable box interactivity with backend analytics in PHP/Javascript (inc jQuery/json)

In addition to my day job I am currently engaged as an advisor to a new start-up based out of Oakland, CA dealing with video streaming and as an independent developer of various iOS apps.

Although I live in the UK I work mainly with companies in California, USA so am accustomed to being self motivated, remote working, team engagement using subversion, flexible time management to enable interaction with teams on the West coast in their timezone and business travel requirements are common place to my family.

Took a career change in 2007 from being a highly successful optical store manager to software engineer at TellX, Inc and then 1 year later to senior engineer responsible for R&D (see below for why).

In summary I have significant experience in following an engineering project (web and desktop) through its lifecycle (design, implementation, QA, deployment) in various languages and have considerable knowledge in video technologies and packaged media (DVD, Blu-ray); and am very adaptable to different working environments.

Samples of work undertaken can be found at <a href="https://www.scousefan.com/portfolio">www.scousefan.com/portfolio</a> and an interactive version of this resume at <a href="https://www.scousefan.com/resume">www.scousefan.com/resume</a>.

#### **STRENGTHS**

- Problem solving in DVD there are only 16 x 2 bytes of memory available and there was a need to store the state of multiple flags and values. This required extensive use of AND / OR to manipulate individual bits, splitting some 2 byte blocks into 2 nibbles, and finding alternative methods to traditional for loops as these don't exist.
- Pushing the envelope for one of the more recent projects there was a need to add interactivity/ bookmarking/watermarking to DVD in sync with the video playback. Due to the players memory, the extremely restrictive DVD language and the fact that there is no way to interrogate the video this was thought to be impossible to achieve.
- Ability to integrate different languages to create a seamless solution the TellX Director project utilises Obj-C, PHP, MySQL, C#.NET, C++ and XML all working together. The project required Mac OS X for front-end, a backend server and Windows-based worker clients for handling 1000's of queued jobs.
- · Following best practices.
- · Almost nerd like attention to detail.
- Happy to work remotely or office based. When remote, cognisant of the need to have flexible working hours for daily video conferencing.
- Used to traveling to the US for extended periods of time when the need arises (current record is 3 months).
- Never afraid to ask (why waste time searching for the answer, when it lies with the person in the seat next to you or is just a video conference away).
- Always willing to help a co-worker if they are struggling with a problem (even when they are too proud to ask).
- Loyal, I am not one for working with a company for a few months and then moving on. I prefer the long haul (as can be seen by my experience).

#### **TECHNOLOGY**

## Languages

- · C#.NET
- · Visual Basic 6 (for legacy applications)
- · Objective-C (for Mac OS X and iOS)
- · C++ for cross platform
- PHP
- HTML/CSS
- · Javascript/jQuery/Ajax/json
- Java
- DVD/Blu-ray
- EBIF (US cable boxes)

### Database

- MvSQL
- · XML/XPath

#### **Environments**

- XCode
- · Visual Studio 2008
- Eclipse
- Aptana
- MySQL Workbench
- Subversion

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### Senior Engineer R&D, TellX Inc, (2007 - present)

- Built DVD and Blu-ray engines from design through deployment. DVD engine is created at compiler runtime, and is different for every title. The Blu-ray engine is written in Java, networked and is consistent across all titles, however the binary data dump which is read at runtime from the disc is unique to each title. Neither requires any user input.
- Interacted with Hollywood movie studio and distributors for design and delivery of enhanced DVD (eg 'The Code').
- Co-developer of proprietary client applications to enable video interactivity in thin client (PHP/ javascript) and thick client (Obj-C); with a MySQL backend and interfacing with the DVD/Blu-ray muxers (running on Windows - C#.NET). On time and within budget.
- · Pioneered new ways to incorporate Dynamic Bookmarking and Watermarking in DVD Video.
- · Added to TellX Patents for Video Interactivity.
- Documented TellX Specifications and developed cross platform XML architecture.
- Developed custom video and audio analysers in C++ for dual use in C#.NET and Obj-C software in all the major DVD and Blu-ray codecs.

#### Lead Engineer, BlueOcean Networks, Inc (2009 - present)

- · Responsible for all of the PHP and javascript coding.
- Designed PHP integration into Auth.Net payment gateway and to USPS/UPS/Fedex.
- · Prototyped thick client application.
- · Responsible for database architecture and implementation.
- · Developed an XML versioning system for the content on each webpage.

### Co-developer, Howling Dog Apps (2011 - present)

- · Co-developer of various iOS apps.
- Integrated automatic RSS feed reading for dynamic updating of the MySQL database via cron.
- · Responsible for database design and implementation, and all server-side code.

# Co-developer, Escrow Monkey (2008 - 2009)

- Implemented a secure web based document management system.
- Made extensive use of jQuery and Ajax for Web 2.0.
- · Designed PDF generation classes in PHP for server side invoicing.
- Build several C#.NET based thick client applications.

# Independent Developer (2001 - 2007)

- Developed NuMenu4u, the only DVD menu decompiler (at that time), which interacted with other community driven and some commercial software.
- Researched then built dvdplanner, which was a fully compliant DVD muxer. This required video and audio analysis at the binary level with hex editors to determine how a DVD disc worked. Later became part of the TellX suite of tools.
- Scn Automator was command line driven and designed to automate key strokes for a commercial application which had no command line interface.

### Store Manager, Leightons Opticians (1996 - 2007 previous career)

- Successful Store Manager of 10+ employees for over 5 years and previously as Assistant Store Manager.
- Managing budgets, store financials and staff salaries/bonuses.
- · Supervising Trainees and training of ancillary staff.
- · Cognisant of Health & Safety and Employment Laws.
- In first financial year increased net sales by over 15%.
- · Customer liaison.

# Specsavers Opticians (1993 - 1996 previous career)

- · Qualified as a Dispensing Optician.
- · Assistant Store Manager and Dispensing Manager.
- · Customer liaison.

#### **WHY CAREER CHANGE?**

In 2005 I began developing a DVD muxer (a way of combining video/audio and subtitles into a binary file ready for burning to disc) as DVD has been an interest of mine since its' inception. This was a very challenging enterprise as the technical details are all under lock and key; and so could only be accomplished by examining commercial discs at the binary level with a hex editor. Over an 18 month period (a hobby in my spare time) significant progress was made and it had its' retail debut in autumn 2006. It was **the** product of choice for advanced DVD creation, and in the 1st month of going live the website had over 300,000 hits. In early 2007 contact was made from TellX, Inc a San Francisco company specialising in interactive DVD with a view to working for them remotely. This came to fruition in August 2007, and the rest is history.

#### **EDUCATION**

- Online Tutorials / Books (2004 2007) in programming.
- Bradford University, Bradford, UK (1991 1994) studying Dispensing Optics; passed with Diploma (highest grade available).
- Thomas Adams School, Wem, Shropshire, UK (1985 1991); achieving 8 GCSE's.

### REFERENCES

Available on request.